A UCTION SALES.  ESTATE SALE, Building Lots at Auction.  To be soid at Public Auction on SATURDAY, 24th October next, at 12 o'clock neon, at Chubb's Corner.  NINE lots of land situate on Strait Shore Road, near Harris Rolling Mill. we of said lots having a frontage of the undersigned Solicitors are not been and single the store of the late James Duffy near the property to be sold. Proposing purchasers can obtain loans for building on application to undersigned Solicitors. As these desirable building for application to undersigned Solicitors. As these desirable building for the late James of Obtaining Freehold building of the Spile Shore. The Lantalum, Auctioneer.  HANDSOME RESIDENCE, BY AUCTION.  On SATURDAY, the 10th inst, at 12 o'clock, at Chubb's Corner.  THE Very Handsome and Well Rull! Residence That in hardwoods. Gas, hot and cold water, large bathroom, fine library, eight bedrooms, drawing room, kitchen and sculerty freet prof cellar, &c.  THE GAZETTE'S ALMANAC.  PRIABE OF THE MOON.  SATURDAY, the 10th inst, at 12 o'clock, at Chubb's Corner.  THE Yery Handsome and Well Rull! Residence That in hardwoods. Gas, hot and cold water, large bathroom, fine library, eight bedrooms, drawing room, kitchen and sculerty freet prof cellar, &c.  The house is within two minutes walk of ferhores care. Premises can be inspectionation to the doon after Tuesday next. etc.  A L Idvertisements under this head (not exceeding fire times) interest of 10 to cents of fifty cents a used. Payable in add not contain about one arce.  The board of the contain about one arce.  The many powers and the work of the house arce. Premises can be inspection to the doon after Tuesday next. etc.  A L Idvertisements under this head (not exceeding fire times) interest of 10 to cents of fifty cents a used. Payable in add to child the printing office of E. J. ARMSTRONG. Start of the printing office of E. J. ARMSTRONG. Start of the printing office of E. J. ARMSTRONG. Start of the printing office of E. J. ARMSTRONG. Start of the printing office of E.	PREDERIOTON EXHIBITION.  Argo Attendance—The Show Insted Running Order.—The Sale of lock—Dairying Encouraged.  Redericton's exhibition is being pathed by large numbers of people from by every section of the province, number of St. John vistors is quite by Yesterday the number of paid issions reached about 4,000, and it is gift that the financial results of the will be very much better than its ictors expected it to be.  Re Knights of Pythias parade was grand attraction yesterday in the and crowds of country people drove of see it and the exhibition. The stock sale was begun, 76 ewes and rams being disposed of; \$1,960 was ixed for the rams and \$763.50 for the s. W. Currie of St. John county was archaser. The rams must be kept in province four years and the ewes years according to the terms of sale. H. Allen was auctioneer. In the ning a meeting was held on the grounds to see a very assembled on the grounds which had taken part in the Knights of Pythias parade was provided abundance of sprited music.  The judges were Dr. Jas. Christie, Sjohn; Charles Sargent, Newcastle, and Therewell, Spriter of the knights of Pythias parade was provided abundance of sprited music.  The T	Regimental Skirtings.  OMBRA STRIPES in Greys, Navys, Browns, Golds, Reds, by the yard and in skirt lengths. They make up the most desirable and durable Fall and Winter Skirts of any goods manufactured.  Quilted Italian Skirts.  Quilted Lustre Skirts.  English Felt Skirts.  English Cloth Skirts.	The Victoria Railway Station! The Coming Train! A Plunge in the River! The Elysium Music Hall! FRIDAY AND SATURDAY, The Ticket of Leave Man. SATURDAY MATINEE,	Furniture that is not pleasing to the eye is fit for nothing but a harn. Elegance is one thing distrength is another, but there is not the least reason in the world why the two should not go to their in furniture. To say that there is not the least reason in the world why the two should not go to their in furniture. To say that there is not the least reason in the world why the two should not go to their in furniture. To say that the short one third less than you would have to pay for the same articles classwhere. An equal-forcible illustration of cheapness is our \$40 Plush Parlor Suito.  HAROLD GILBERT'S WAREROOMS,  54 KING STREET.
Advertisements under this head (not exceeding fire lines) maerted for 10 cents each time or fifty cents a week Payable in advance.  WANTED.—2 SMART INTELLIGENT BOYS 10 learn the tailoring business. JOHN RUBINS, 85 Germain St.  WANTED.—3 CRIL FOR GENERAL HOUSE work. Apply to MRS. A. L. LAW, Stanlers St. North End.  WANTED.—GIRL FOR GENERAL HOUSE work. Apply to MRS. A. L. LAW, Stanlers St. North End.  WANTED.—A GOOD CANYASSER TO solicit orders in this city for a popular book. Inquire at 55 Garden street.  WANTED.—A COMPETENT PERSON TO take charge of a Ladies' Outsiting Department in the city. Must have practical experience in cutting from patterns, No dress making corrected and salary will. B. CENTIS, Room 12, Queen Hotel, St. John M. B.  WANTED.—3 PERMANENT BOARDERS in a private tamily, lossition, central. Apply to GERTE Office for particulars.  WANTED.—AN UPPER FLAT OF A HOUSE steady employment, highest wages. Will A. SINCLAR, 65 Brussels St.  WANTED.—AN UPPER FLAT OF A HOUSE and four bedrooms, or three bedrooms seed mid back parior. Locality not keen fill appring or louger. Address E. D., stating rent, 49 King St.  WANTED.—A GIRL FOR GENERAL HOUSE work. Apply to MRS. M. A. FINN, 22 Richmond Street.  WANTED.—A COMPETENT PERSON TO take charge as working hops deepers. In the componance of the presses systemally and the post office prefered, with the post office prefered, will be post office prefered, which is a private tamily, lovaling, central street work. Apply to MRS. M. A. FINN, 22 Richmond Street.  WANTED.—A COMPETENT PERSON TO take charge as working hops deepers in a small family. Apply by letter to A. G., care Gaz. Extre Office.	After hearing Prof. Robertson's retries on the benefit that dairy convents is have been to dairymen and farmers other parts of the dominion, this meet resolves that a dairyman's associate the formed for this province."  The dog circus which amused St John ople at the exhibition here is perform; in the Curling rink at Fredericton, of the wonderful horse Linus is on expition on the ground,  DEATH OF ME. O. V. TROOP  An Interesting Sketch of his Life.  Mr. Ozais V. Troop a well known and ghly respected citizen died suddenly at a residence 194 Wentworth street this orning. Mr. Troop had not been in od health for the past week but attendate this business duties as usual, and thing serious was anticipated until a ty or two ago, when he became serious-ill.  A physician was summoned but medial aid was of no avail and Mr. Troop used peacefully awsy at 3,30 o'clock this orning.  The deceased was born at Granville, owa Scotia, in 1823, and was consequentify the age of 16 years, and entered the mploy of the late William Robertson, in pmerchant. On the death of that entleman, Mr. Troop removed to riscousin, where he remained for several years, In 1863 he returned to the first own was not damaged.  M. McMonoagle ns. Ida Gray	The Model Grand Range is the best; see it before you purchase any other. Stoves repaired and fitted up you purchase any other. Stoves repaired and fitted up you purchase any other. Stoves repaired and fitted up you purchase any other. Stoves repaired and fitted up you purchase any other. Stoves repaired and fitted up you purchase any other. Stoves Range and fitted up you purchase any other. Stoves Range and Parket Range and Parket Range and Range is the best; see it before you purchase any other. Started up and fitted up you purchase any other. Started up and fitted up you purchase any other. Started up and fitted up you purchase any other. Started up and fitted up you purchase any other. Started up and fitted up you purchase any other. Started up and fitted up you purchase any other. Started up and fitted up you purchase any other. Started up you purchase any other. Started up and fitted up you purchase any other. Started up you purchase any other and fitted up you purchase any other. Started up you purchase any other. Started up you purchase any other and fitted up you purchase any other. Started up you purchase any other. Started up you purchase any other and fitted up you purchase any other. Started up you purchase any other any other and fitted up you purchase any other. Started up you purchase any other any	Matines every Saturday afternoon at 2.80 p. m. Adulta Sots., Children 25 ots. Seats on Sale in advance at Murphy's Music IS Store, Opera House Block.  INDIAN VILLAGE  NOVELTY Exhibition  PALACE RINK.  BIG SHOW TO-NIGHT  CHANGE OF PROGRAMME.  ADMISSION - 10 CENTS.  EXCURSIONS.  CRAND  EXCURSIONS.  CRAND  EXCURSION	Self Opening Pocket Knives, Aluminun Thimbles, very light and strong. Ideal French Fluid Gold Paint, New line Pepper and Salts in fancy boxes.  NEW GOODS ARBIVING DAILY  CLARKE, KERR & THORNE, 60 and 62 Prince William Street.  NOW'S  YOUR  CHANCE To brace up. In our Men's Furnishing Department you will find exactly the right kind of material for bracing up. Just look over your stock of under- wear and see if it doesn't need replenishing. If it does, we can make a visit pay you well. For instance we are selling all Wool Shirts and Drawers 45c. each, thicker ones for 45c. and 75c, each. Fine All Wool in grey and flesh, extra large, 90c. each; Stanley Striped 90c. each; Fine Lambs Wool Shirts and Drawers in small, medium and large sizes, from \$1.25 to \$2.50 each, Shirts, Collars, Cuffs and Ties in all the latest
WANTED IMMEDIATELY AT THE NEW VICTORIA HOTEL.  WANTED IMMEDIATELY AT THE NEW VICTORIA HOTELY AT THE POLLOW.  WANTED IMMEDIATELY AT THE POLLOW.  A GENTS ON JULY FER THE POLLOW.  A GENTS ON JULY FER THE POLLOW.  A GENTS ON JULY FOR THE THE POLLOW.  A GENTS ON JULY FOR THE P	re of vinegar. He erected a large factory at Lower Cove and conducted the usiness quite successfully up to the me of his death. Serious loss was met ty fire on two occasions, but Mr. Troop as not disheartened and a new building was erected each time. He was the rist to engage in that business in the rist of engage in the state of the was to entered public life.  He leaves a wife, two sons and one laughter. One of the sons at present resides in the United States. The news of his death will be a sad surprise to his many friends, as it is only a few days ince he was to be seen on the streets, apparently enjoying his usual health. The funeral will take place from his late residence on Saturday afternoon at 2.30 o'clock.  The Knuhrs or Pythas did not get away from Fredericton till about midnight and arrived early this morning, after having spent a glorious time.  Rheumatism Cured.—There have been a number of wonderful cures of rheumatism at the Indian village and novelty exhibition now running in the Palace rink. Among those who have been benefitted are Corrad Gein, Brussels St.	of Russia. Prior to the year 1806 wur- temburg was a grand duchy, but by the leg sace of Presburg it was erected into a kingdom.  Raaders of the Gazerre will remember the exceedingly warm intimacy of Ros Mr. Woodcock and Mr. Hendry of this city with the late King and how for a time they lived in one of his palaces in the greatest splendor.  TEMPUS FUGIT.  TEMPUS FUGIT.  The way York, Sh inst, brigs lattic, McBride, Forger the exceedingly warm intimacy of Ros she they lived in one of his palaces in the greatest splendor.  TEMPUS FUGIT.  TEMPUS FUGIT.  The way York, Sh inst, brigs denote for St John. GEARED.  New York, Sh inst, brigs Core. Nr. Splence for Providence for St John. GEARED.  New York, Sh inst, brigs Core. Nr. Splence for Providence for St John. GEARED.  New York, Sh inst, brigs Core. Nr. Splence for Providence for St John. GEARED.  New York, Sh inst, brigs Core. Nr. Splence for Providence for St John. GEARED.  New York, Sh inst, brigs Core. Nr. Splence for Providence for St John. GEARED.  New York, Sh inst, brigs Core. Nr. Splence for Providence for St John.  GEARED.  New York, Sh inst, brigs Core. Nr. Splence for Providence for St John.  GEARED.  New York, Sh inst, brigs Core. Nr. Splence for Providence for St John.  GEARED.  New York, Sh inst, brigs Core.  Roston, Gh inst, schr Andar Yor.  Roston, Gh inst, brigs Core.  New York, Sh inst, brigs Core.  Roston, Gh inst, schr Angele Willet, Heater from St John and Low and San Blas.  Port an Prime, 23rd ult, brig Georgie, Core for Many Core.  Parmboro Mary Alice, Foster, for Salmon Rive and San Blas.  Port and St John.  Salm.  Salm.  Boston, 6th inst, schr St John for New York for Cuba Jame, and Law and San Blas.  Port and St John for New York for Cuba Jame, and Law and San Blas.  Port and St John for New York for Cuba Jame, and Law and San Blas.  Port and St John for New York for Cuba Jame, and Law and San Blas.  Port and St John.  Salm.  Boston, 6th inst, schr St John for New York for Cuba Jame, and Jame and San Blas.  Port and St John for New York fo	BY STEAMERS OF INTERNATIONAL S. S. CO., to Boston and Fall River Line to New York commencing October 2nd and continuing until October 2bit.  The International Steamship Co., will issue tickets to New York, good to return three weeks from date of issue. Steamer and three weeks from date of issue.  The International Steamship Co.  AUTUMN EXCURSIONS  Boston and Portland.  \$5.00. ROUND TRIP. \$5.00.  COMMENCING SEPTEMBER 16rm, tickets contained.	A. ISAACS, 72 Prince William Street.  Why do you not come and see our New Store?
TO LET.—DWELLING No. 3 ELLIOTT ROW.  Now be int fitted with furnace, etc. Rent moderate, possessino immediately. Apply to W. M. JARVIS, 118 Prince Wn. 5t.  TO LET.—THE UNEXPIRED TERM OF the base of the stores, No. 6 and 8 Market Square, now occupied by Wm. T. McLeod. Apply to WM. L. McLeOD. on the premiser.  DANIEL PATTON.  TO LET.—BRICK DWELLING HOUSE. 700 Princess street. Inquire of J. S. TURNER. 7T Princess street.  Advertisements and der this head (soctasceeding five kines) time or fifty cents a week. Parable in advance.  FOR SALE—OR TO EXCHANGE. FOR Pouse property in the city, 4 Farms near the Saint John River. Enquire of URREY & VIS. John, M. B.  BOILER FOR SALE—APPLY TO JOSIAH POWLER, City Road.  TOR SALE—AT SOUTHVILLE, 8 VILLAL POWLER, City Road.  POR SALE—AT SOUTHVILLE, 8 VILLAL POWLER, City Road.  The Proposed along the C. I. the City Depot in eight hand the passengent power of last, to a running stream the proposed along the C. I. the City Depot in eight hand the passengent power of last, to a running stream the proposed along the C. I. the City Depot in eight hand the passengent power of last, to a running stream the proposed along the C. I. the City Depot in eight hand the passengent power of the best views of Saint John River. These loss is held to be seed the proposed along the C. I. the City Depot in eight hand the passengent power of the cent are requested to hand a list of those they wish invited to the secretary, A Depot in eight hand the proposed along the C. I. the City Depot in eight hand the passengent power of the cent are requested to hand a list of the cent are requested to hand a list of the cent are requested to hand a list of the cent are requested to hand a list of the cent are requested to hand a list of the cent are requested to hand a list of the cent are re	tremendous fightings.  The Melodrama, Affer Dank, was well received at the New Opera House last night. The numerous thrilling, situations, the change and the excellent manner in which the play was carried out made it very interesting through all the acts. After Dark will be again produced tonight and should draw a good house. The Ticket of Leave Man is the attraction for tomorrow night.  Bound to Firish it Rain or Shine. The stone cutters who are carving the bas-relief figures on the Young monument seem determined to lose no time in getting it finished for they stick to their work steadily let it rain or shine. Today the muffled click of mallets and chisels could be heard during all the heavy rain as the men worked away under the canvas awning which they had erected around the monument.  A Heavy Rain set in last night and all day today it has continued to pour steadily down. A great deal of water has fallen and all business which depends on the out door movements of the citizens has been almost at a stand still. The	TROOP—In this city, at his residence, 174 Wentworth street, earlier of the 68th year of his age.  TROOP—In this city, at his residence, 174 Wentworth street, earlier of his age.  30 on Sunary Transport of his age.  30 on Sunary Transport of his age.  30 of Sunary Transport of his age.  31 of Sunary Transport of His Age.  32 of Sunary Transport of S	for Kell Rains. We have anticipated your wants, and have a stock of Rubber Ctothing, Boots and Shoes, Horse Covers, Knee Rugs, Seamless and Storm Hats of best qualities.  WHOLESALE AND RETAIL.  LESTEY & CO. 68 Prince Wm. Street.  18t. 18t. 18t. 18t. 18t. 18t. 18t. 1	Gent's Furnishings, &c. The latest in style, the finest in quality, the utmost in variety, have been combined by us in one mighty effort for trade. Our Fall and Winter Goods cannot be surpassed.  We place our prices at the low water mark for safe and reliable goods and you will find we deal fair and save your money.  BLUE STORE, COR. MILL MAIN STREET.  NORTH END.  NOW THAT THE EXHIBITION  is over, and Messrs. Cornwall, Everett and Reynolds can count up the profit, and the good people of St. John, 22 thousand of whom visited my Oriental Tent Show can talk of the success of the exhibition, and whether it was not a mistake in not having an agricultural exhibit &c. &c. I want them to remember that Good Tea, such as I sell, tempers the spirits and harmonizes the mind; dispels lassitude and relieves fatigue; awakens thought and prevents drowsiness; lightens and refreshes the body and clears the perceptive faculties. Remember I import More Teas than all other tea merchants of St. John put together.  JOHINI MEACHER.  Frank S. Rogers, MANUFACTURING JEWELLER.
Advertisements under this head (not exceeding five lines) inserted for 10 cents each time or fifty cents a week. Payable in advance.  PERSONS WISHING BOARD IN A PRIVATE bouse can get good accommodation at 78 states street.  MONEY TO LOAN.  Advertisements under this head (not exceeding five lines) inserted for 10 cents each time or fifty cents a week. Payable in advance.  MONEY TO LOAN, IN SUMS OF FROM ENDOYED SUMS FROM PUGSLEY, Solicitor, offices No. Church St.  MONEY TO LOAN, IN SUMS OF FROM ENDOYED SUMS FROM PUGSLEY, Solicitor, offices No. Church St.  MONEY TO LOAN ON The Mortgage in Sums to suit borrowers. J. R. ARMSTRONG, Solicitor, Sand's Building.  MONEY TO LOAN on free hold security, E. T.  C. KNOWLES, 107 Prince Wm. St.  MISCELLAN EOUS.  Advertisements under this head (not exceeding five lines) inserted for 10 cents each time or fifty cents a week. Payable in advance.  Advertisements under this head (not exceeding five lines) inserted for 10 cents each time or fifty cents a week. Payable in advance.  T. T. Lantalum.  Estate Sala AMUSEMENTS.	but the job of putting it into a fit condition to make it available as a public or market slip for the North end is not being proceeded with. That a market slip in that section of the city is much needed is generally acknowledged and it is almost certain that the city would find it a good paying investment to make the small outlay which is requirred. The Board of Works recognise these facts and no doubt the work will be pushed forward as soon as possible.  SCHOOL SUPERINTENDENT HAYES has to travel both by land and water to reach all the St. John schools which he has to visit and superintend.—There are more than 140 departments under his vigilant eye, and he gives them all frequent calls from the largest to the smallest, from the big Victoria where about a thousand girls attend, to the Partridge Island school the pupils of which number just half a dozen. Yesterday he went down in a small boat and visited the island school the pupils of which number just half a dozen. Yesterday he went down in a small boat and visited the island school the pupils of which number just half a dozen. Yesterday he went down in a small boat and visited the island school the pupils of which number just half a dozen. Yesterday he went down in a small boat and visited the island school the pupils of which number just half a dozen. Yesterday he went down in a small boat and visited the island school the pupils of which number just half a dozen. Yesterday he went down in a small boat and visited the island school the pupils of which number just half a dozen. Yesterday he went down in a small boat and visited the island school the pupils of which number just half a dozen. Yesterday he went down in a small boat and visited the island school the pupils of which number just half a dozen. Yesterday he went down in a small boat and visited the island school the pupils of which number just half a dozen. Yesterday he went down in a small boat and visited the island school the pupils of which number just half a dozen. Yesterday he went down in a sm	JOURNAL OF SHIPPING a good berforms of the control	Chospel  Hymns  Now ready and for sale by  J. & A. Mc MILLAN  Booksellers, Stationers, &c.,  98 and 100 Prince Wm. St.  TOOTH POWDER  TOOTH SOAPS, &c., &c.  All the best makers' in stock. For sale by	Remargue Proof Etchings and Engravings suitable for presents.  GET OUR SPECIAL PRICES FOR  Masonic, Oddfellows and K. of P. Charts. Picture Framing a specialty  GORBELL ART STORE, - No. 207 Union Street, OPERA HOUSE BLOCK.  PORK,  Sausages, Lamband Beef  A Song of the Years and a Memorate of the Canadian posts, "Goldain Smith." "He is a true visionist, having the poets' second sight and renders his meaning in such a molodious manner that we must ever be glad to listen "—Item." "He is a true visionist, having the poets' second sight and renders his meaning in such a molodious manner have must ever be glad to listen "—Item." "He is a true visionist, having the poets' second sight and renders his meaning in such a molodious manner have well as true visionist, having the poets' second sight and renders his meaning in such a molodious manner have been very begind to listen "—Item." "He is a true visionist, having the poets' second sight and renders his meaning in such a molodious manner have well as true visionist, having the poets' second sight and renders his meaning in such a molodious manner have well as true visionist, having the poets' second sight and renders his meaning in such a molodious manner have well as true visionist, having the poets' second sight and renders his meaning in such a manner have well as true visionist, having the poets' second sight and renders his meaning in such a manner have a true visionist, having the poets' second sight and renders his meaning in such a molodious manner have well as true visionist, having the poets' second sight and renders his meaning in such a molodious manner have well as true visionist, having the poets' second sight and renders his meaning in such a mile of the poets' second sight and renders his meaning in such a mile of the poets' second sight and renders his meaning in such a mile of the poets' second sight and renders his meaning in such a mile of the poets' second sight and renders his meaning in such a mile of the poets' second sight and renders his mea

THE EVENING GAZETTE, SAINT JOHN, N. B., THURSDAY, OCTOBER 8, 1891.